
From: "Snyder, Maude" <Maude.Snyder@dep.nj.gov>  
To: "Sapp, Martha" <Martha.Sapp@dep.nj.gov>, "'grice@teanecknj.gov'" <grice@teanecknj.gov>, 
"'katz07666@teanecknj.gov'" <katz07666@teanecknj.gov>, "'jcastle@teanecknj.gov'" 
<jcastle@teanecknj.gov>, "'m.Hameed@teanecknj.gov'" <m.Hameed@teanecknj.gov>, 
"'hpruitt@teanecknj.gov'" <hpruitt@teanecknj.gov>, "'mschwartz@teanecknj.gov'" 
<mschwartz@teanecknj.gov>, "'asohn@teanecknj.gov'" <asohn@teanecknj.gov>, 
"'hzbierski@teanecknj.gov'" <hzbierski@teanecknj.gov>, "'iabbasi@teanecknj.gov'" 
<iabbasi@teanecknj.gov>  
Cc: "Pflugh, Kerry" <Kerry.Pflugh@dep.nj.gov>, "Yeany, Judeth" <Judeth.Yeany@dep.nj.gov>  
Sent: 6/30/2017 12:27 PM  
Subject: RE: Ordinance No. 16-2017  

Dear Mayor Hameeduddin; Deputy Mayors Katz and Pruitt; Manager Broughton; Councilwoman 
Gervonn; Councilmen Castle, Schwartz and Sohn; and Clerk Abbasi, 

  

A question has come up about property on the opposite side of Route 4 (Block 6002, Lot 10) which is the 
property leased for a proposed billboard.    Attached, is a deed conveying the property (identified as 
“First Parcel”) to the Township of Teaneck.  This deed contains a restriction, though not resulting from 
Green Acres funding because its 1949 date predates the Green Acres Program.  Please note that the 
restriction on deed page 6 (Deed Book 2953, Deed Book Page 101) states that the property can be used 
“only for public park purposes”. I wanted to be sure that all of you had access to this same information. 

  

Maude Snyder 

Bureau of Legal and Stewardship Services 

NJDEP Green Acres Program 

Maude.Snyder@dep.nj.gov 

(609) 292-0903 
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